

PIAC Spring Event Working Group Report

Working Group	Spring Event Working Group	
Last Meeting Date	April 8, 2021 @6:30 pm – 9 pm (Had a previous meeting on April 1, 2021)	
Attendance:	<p>Present: Latha (PCEO), Sharon (W4), Nadia (W22), Mark (W18), Seema (W18), Denese (W10), Patricia (W4), John (W8), Christopher (W20), Andrew (W9), Azeem (W21), Jessica (Community Member), Zena (Community Member)</p> <p>Absent: Felicia (Co-Chair), Janice (W11-Regrets), Jaimala (W5), Jess (W5), Wilmar (W11), Shanti (W19-Regrets), Sarah (Community Member), Jennifer (Community Member), Ken (Community Member)</p>	
Description/Objectives	This PIAC working group consist of members, community volunteers and staff, who are responsible for assisting with successful delivery of PIAC led events such as Parent Involvement Makes a Difference and School Council Appreciation and Information. This school year due to covid, it allows for events to be held on a virtual platform which can provide more flexible to attend.	
	Discussion	Actions
Update	<p>Next Event WG Meeting: Thursday April 22 @ 6:30pm via Zoom</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Name of the Event: Breaking Barriers by Changing Biases 2. Webinar style in a meeting platform, including Keynote Speaker to be in the main room. Facilitators (TDSB Staff) in the breakout rooms. 3. Date & Time of Event: Saturday May 1 & Sunday May 2, @ 10am – 1pm (with a 15-minute break 4. Platform of the Event: Zoom 5. Budget \$10,000 - Use towards Event Cost. 6. Action plan created 7. Recommended Resource(s) – Harvard University test on biases 	<p>To Attend</p> <p>To be implemented on day of the Event</p> <p>No further action</p> <p>Currently waiting on the PCEO to get back to us with increasing the meeting capacity to 1000.</p> <p>Remains the same</p> <p>Continue to follow and stay on top of the plan</p> <p>Recommend to participants at the end of the event each day to take the test</p>

	8. - Elder Joanne Dallaire - confirmed - Keynote Speak Kevin Carrington - confirmed - Facilitators (TDSB Staff) - confirmed - Host (PIAC Co-Chairs) - confirmed 9. Volunteers (PIAC Rep) 10. Student Volunteer	No further action No further action No further action No further action Looking for PIAC Rep urgently To help support the event Poem/Bio-introduction/Zoom support. Waiting on confirmation for some of the roles listed above.
Motions	No motion to be placed	
Questions	Which PIAC members interested in volunteering?	
Next Step	WG meets weekly over Zoom to organize the virtual Event each Thursday	
Working Group Leads	1. Sharon Grant (Ward 4) 2. Nadia Judunath (Ward 22)	
Working Group Members	Sharon (W4), Nadia (W22), Mark (W18), Seema (W18), Janice (W11), Denese (W10), Jaimala (W5), Patricia (W4), Shanti (W19), Jess (W5), Wilmar (W11), Andrew (W9), John (W8), Azeem (W21) Latha (PCEO), Felicia (Co-Chair), Jessica (Community Member), Sarah (Community Member), Ken (Community Member), Jennifer (Community Member), Zena (Community Member)	
General Notes		